
Stock, William 

4/5/2011 10:20:26 AM 

'rwc@cpuc.ca.gov' (rwc@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: PG&E's Response to CPUC Data Request CPUC103, Question 1

Rich:

Here is the e-mail from yesterday.

There are two sets of data. Sheets 1-34 list line segments and estimated milages. Sheets 35-134 list 
the line segments and actual mileposts.

Let me know if you need more on this.

Bill

From: I Redacted ~|
Sent: Nonday, April 04, 2011 3:43 PN 
To: 'richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov'

Cc: 'frl@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'jf2@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'joc@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'psb@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'jmh@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'rwc@cpuc.ca.gov';
'pac@cpuc.ca.gov'; Reg Rel SB Requests; 'jmh@cpuc.ca.gov'; Stock, William

Subject: PG&E's Response to CPUC Data Request CPUC_103, Question 1

Dear Mr. Clark,

Attached is PG&E's response to your data request dated April 1,2011.

«...» «...»

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,

Redacted

SB GT&S 0055035

mailto:rwc@cpuc.ca.gov


Regulatory Case Coordinator 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Redacted

SB GT&S 0055036


